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Genera l Information 

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address 

  Title:  Last Name:     

Email: 

Third P arty Preparer Information 

 Last Name:  

Phone:  

 Title: 

 Email: 

 State: 

First Nam e: 

Firm Na me: 

Third Pa rty Address 

Street:   

City:   

Zip:        Country: 

Filing Ty pe: Filing Year: New Filing Amendment

Current Organization Name: 

NY Registration Number: 

Organization Type: 

Current Fiscal Year End: 

Organization Email:

Tax Exempt Status:

Organization Address

Updated Name:  

   Registration Category: 

    EIN:

  Updated Fiscal Year End:      

Organization's Phone:

Website:

Primary  Contact Information 

First Nam e: 

Phone:  

Organization Type

Type of IRS document filed with IRS: Organization Type:

2021

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. N/A

02-19-39 DUAL

Corporation 112386540

06/30

wleung@qcc.cuny.ed

N/A

7186316244

501(c)(3) www.qcc.cuny.edu

222-05 56th Avenue
Bayside
NY
11364
UNITED STATES

222-05 56th Avenue
Bayside
NY
11364
UNITED STATES

NA

Wilson Leung Finance Director

718-281-5341 wleung@qcc.cuny.edu

Sara Beth Jewell Tax Associate

FORVIS sarabeth.jewell@forvis.com212-867-4000

1155 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1200

New York NY

10036 United States

IRS990 Public
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Registration Category 

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State (other than soliciting) ? This may include, but is not limited
to, maintaining an office, having employees or running a program.

 Yes    No 
2. Does  the organization have assets in New York State?

Yes    No 
3. Is the  organization incorporated or formed in New York State?

4. Does the organization solicit, or plan to solicit or receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from 

New York State resid ents, foundations, corporations, or government agencies?
 Yes    No 

Yes    No 

5. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?

Yes           No

Based o n your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as 

Public Charity

1. Did the organization solicit or receive contributions during the fiscal year in New York State?

2. Was the organization required to submit a Schedule B to the IRS in this reporting period?
 Yes    No 

 Yes    No 

Annu  al Exemptions 

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?

 Yes    No 
2. Did t he organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?

Yes    No 
3. Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the

fisc  al year?
Yes   No 

  during this Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under 
fiscal year.

3. Organizations have two options, to submit a redacted Schedule B, or to enter the total New York State contributions in
the fiscal year:
I would like to enter the total New York State Contributions     I would like to submit a redacted Schedule B

4. Choose the total contributions in New York State this fiscal year:

DUAL

N/A

DUAL

N/A

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



 Was the organization required to submit a Schedule B to the IRS in this reporting period?
Yes           No 

For the current filing year, does your organization plan to do any of the following with its Charities Bureau Registration? 

  Closing     Withdrawing      Dissolving  None 

Filing   Information 

Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel to solicit contributions in New York State? 

Yes           No 

General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation 
Name  of Firm: 

Type:        

Contrac t Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

 Reg Number:     

Contract End: 

Phone :

Is this your final filing with New York State?  Yes   No 

Organization's total revenue: 

Organization's total assets: 

Organization's total revenue 
and contributions: 
Organization's total assets/
worth:

Type of IRS document filed with IRS 

Organization's total contributions: 

Organization's net assets: 

Organization's total liabilities: 

Organization's total income:

Financial Information 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

IRS990

1,305,870

2,341,945

16,882,745

N/A

N/A

N/A

✘

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A
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Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year? 

Yes           No 

Government Grant Agency Grant Amount 

Docum ents 

Attache d organization's required documents: 
IRS document 
Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report
Certified Public Accountant's Review Report
Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name 
Schedule B  
Redacted Schedule B
Other documents

Signat ures 

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York 
applicable to this report. 

 Role First Name Last Name Email  

Signature of Date: 

Signature of Date: 

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

Chairman

Chairman

Mark Kupferberg markk2@optonline.net
Treasurer

Treasurer

Charlotte Biblow cbiblow@comcast.net

✘

✘

✘
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC.
FORM 990

TAX YEAR 2021
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OMB No. 1545-0047Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)Form 990 À¾¶µ

IDo not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.  Open to Public 
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service I Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.       Inspection      

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending     

D Employer identification numberC Name of organization
Check if applicable:B

Address
change Doing Business As

E Telephone numberNumber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suiteName change

Initial return

Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Amended
return

G Gross receipts  $

Application
pending

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

F Name and address of principal officer: Yes No

Are all subordinates included? Yes NoH(b) 

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)Tax-exempt status:I J501(c) (         )     (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527501(c)(3)

I IWebsite:J H(c) Group exemption number

IK Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

Summary  Part I  
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

I2

3

4

5

6

7

Check this box

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) 

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

a m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

A
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 &

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

Prior Year Current Year

COPY FOR

PUBLIC INSPECTION

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m

R
e

v
e
n

u
e

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m
I

a m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mN

e
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 o

r
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

Signature Block Part II 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

M Signature of officer Date

M Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTINCheck if
Paid

Preparer

Use Only

self-employed

I
I

IFirm's name

Firm's address

Firm's EIN

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2021)

JSA
1E1065 3.000

404/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC.

07/01/2021 06/30/2022

(718)631-6244

11-2386540

222-05 56TH AVENUE

X

WWW.QCC.CUNY.EDU
X 1975 NY

CHARLOTTE BIBLOW, ESQ
400 RXR PLAZA,, UNIONDALE, NY 11556

3,856,413.

X

BAYSIDE, NY 11364

A-406

TO BENEFIT QUEENSBOROUGH
COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENTS BY RAISING FUNDS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES TO
ADVANCE THE EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL PROGRAMS OF QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI

21
21

NONE
21

858,154. 1,305,870.
NONE NONE

862,526. 1,036,075.
NONE NONE

1,720,680. 2,341,945.
400,785. 300,781.

NONE NONE
144,680. 67,350.

NONE NONE
29,477.

407,536. 372,313.
953,001. 740,444.
767,679. 1,601,501.

18,475,501. 16,989,783.
217,127. 107,038.

18,258,374. 16,882,745.

AARON  SHAPIRO P01333816
FORVIS, LLP 44-0160260

212-867-40001155 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS #1200 NEW YORK, NY 10036

X

04.21.2023
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Form 990 (2021) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments Part III 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III  m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

I4e Total program service expenses 
JSA Form 990 (2021)1E1020 1.000

504/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

X

SEE SCHEDULE O

643,848.

X

X

643,848. 300,781.

TO PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS AND TO SUPPLEMENT COLLEGE PROGRAMS BY
PROVIDING SUPPLIES AND SERVICES.

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



Form 990 (2021) Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules Part IV 
Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule A 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III m m m m m m
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part III m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X m m m m m m
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X m m m m m
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b

a

b

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
a

b

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II m m m m m m m m m
JSA

Form 990 (2021)1E1021 1.000

604/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540
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Form 990 (2021) Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) Part IV 
Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
a

b

c

d

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? m m m m m m m
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? m m m m m m m

a

b

a

b

c

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,

Part IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV m m m m m m m m m m m
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M m m m m
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part II m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
a

b

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 m m m m m m
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related  organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI m m m m
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

 Part V 

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Yes No

1a

b

c

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

1b

m m m m m m m m m
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable m m m m m m m m
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1cm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
JSA Form 990 (2021)1E1030 1.000
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540
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Form 990 (2021) Page 5
Yes No

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a

14b

15

16

17

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Part V 

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

a

b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

a

b

a

b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

7d

m m
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O m m m m m m m
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? m m
IIf "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? m m m m m m m m m
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? m m m m m
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? m m
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m

10a

10b

11a

11b

12b

13b

13c

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year m m m m m
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Enter the amount of reserves on hand m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m mIf "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any

activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

JSA
Form 990 (2021)

1E1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2021) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" Part VI 
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

a

b

a

b

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year m m m m m
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent m m m m m

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? m m m m
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

m m m m m m
m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address?  If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O m m m m m m m m m m m

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

a

b

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? m m m
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? m
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

rise to conflicts? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe on Schedule O how this was done m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Section C. Disclosure

I17

18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

IState the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

Form 990 (2021)
JSA
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Form 990 (2021) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

 Part VII 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

% List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

% List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

% List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.s

%
%

List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)

Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an

officer and a director/trustee)

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average

hours

per week

(list any

hours for

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

Reportable

compensation

from the

organization (W-2/

1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable

compensation

from related

organizations (W-2/

1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated amount

of other

compensation

from the

organization and

related organizations
In

d
ivid

u
a

l tru
s
te

e
o

r d
ire

c
to

r

In
s
titu

tio
n

a
l tru

ste
e

O
ffic

e
r

K
e
y e

m
p

lo
y
e

e

H
ig

h
e

st co
m

p
e

n
sa

te
d

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

F
o

rm
e

r

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2021)
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X

PATRICIA TIFFANY
SECRETARY

2.00
X XNONE NONE NONE NONE

MARK KUPFERBERG
CHAIR

2.00
X XNONE NONE NONE NONE

CHARLENE PROUNIS
VICE CHAIR

2.00
X XNONE NONE NONE NONE

CHARLOTTE BIBLOW, ESQ
TREASURER

2.00
X XNONE NONE NONE NONE

RIZWAN QURESHI
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

LIREN WEI
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

DEBRA RESNICK
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

GARY SCHULZE
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

ALAN FRANKEL
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

DOMINICK BRUCCOLERI
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

CHRISTINE MANGINO
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

JASMIN MOSHIRPUR
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

TIM NOBLE
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE

STEPHEN T. LEVINE
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE NONE NONE NONE
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Form 990 (2021) Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) Part VII 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average

hours per

week (list any

hours for

related

organizations

below dotted

line)

Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated

amount of

other

compensation

from the

organization

and related

organizations

In
d

ivid
u

a
l tru

ste
e

o
r d

ire
cto

r

In
s
titu

tio
n

a
l tru

ste
e

O
ffic

e
r

K
e
y e

m
p

lo
ye

e

H
ig

h
e

st c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
te

d
e

m
p

lo
ye

e

F
o

rm
e

r

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m I1b Sub-total

m m m m m m m m m m m m m Ic Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section Am m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m Id Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization I

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual 4m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization I

JSA Form 990 (2021)
1E1055 2.000
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

NONE NONE NONE
NONE NONE NONE
NONE NONE NONE

NONE

JOHNSON CHEN
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 15)
NONE NONE NONE

ANTHONY SIMEONE
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 16)
NONE NONE NONE

PEARL HALEGUA
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 17)
NONE NONE NONE

ELEANOR IMPERATO
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 18)
NONE NONE NONE

GEORGIANA REESE-BENATTI
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 19)
NONE NONE NONE

RONALD S. APPEL
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 20)
NONE NONE NONE

RICHARD MAHER
BOARD MEMBER

2.00
XNONE

( 21)
NONE NONE NONE

X

X

X

NONE
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Form 990 (2021) Page 9

Statement of Revenue Part VIII 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(D)
Revenue excluded

from tax under
sections 512-514

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(A)

Total revenue
(B)

Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)
Unrelated

business revenue

1a

b

c

d

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Related organizations

m m m m m m m m 1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m
f

e Government grants (contributions) m m

g

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above m
Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f 1g $m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Ih Total. Add lines 1a-1f m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mC

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
il

a
r 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

Business Code

2a

b

c

d

f

e

6a

b

c

b

c

All other program service revenue m m m m m
Ig Total. Add lines 2a-2f m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
4

5

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents m m m m m 6a

6b

6c

7a

7b

7c

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(i) Securities (ii) Other7a Gross amount from

sales of assets

other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

m m
m m m m

d Net gain or (loss) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
8a

b

9a

b

10a

b

11a

b

c

Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line

8a

8b

9a

9b

10a

10b

1c). See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses

m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events m m m m m m
Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV, line 19 m m m m m
Less: direct expenses m m m m m m m m m

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities m m m m m m m
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances m m m m m m m m
Less: cost of goods sold m m m m m m m m

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory m m m m m m m m

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Business Code

d

e

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d

m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Im m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mM

is
c

e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

I12 Total revenue. See instructions m m m m m m m m m m m m m
JSA (2021)Form 990
1E1051 1.000
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1,305,870.

1,305,870.

NONE

998,700.

NONE

NONE

NONE NONE

NONE

998,700.

1,551,843.

1,514,468.

37,375.

37,375.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

37,375.

NONE

2,341,945. 1,036,075.
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Form 990 (2021) Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses Part IX 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(A) (B) (C) (D)Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.
Total expenses Program service

expenses
Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 m m m m
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 m m m m m m m m m
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members m m m m m m m m m
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees m m m m m m m m m m
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) m m m m m m
7 Other salaries and wages m m m m m m m m m m m m
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (nonemployees):

m m m m m m m m m m m m
10

11

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 m
Investment management fees m m m m m m m m m
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) m m m m m
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a

b

c

d

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here I if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) m m m m m m m

Form 990 (2021)JSA
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NONE

300,781. 300,781.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

539.
NONE

46,007. 13,826.
NONE
NONE

NONE

539.

6,019. 26,162.

NONE

NONE

41,960. 20,980.
NONE

21,914. 10,957.
3,476. 1,738.

NONE

23,660.
775.

NONE
20,980.

10,957.
1,738.

23,660.
775.

NONE
35,419. 35,419.

NONE
27,136. 27,136.

NONE

NONE
2,451.

740,444. 643,848.

2,451.

67,119. 29,477.

HONORARIUM AND STIPENDS 98,868. 98,868.
PROGRAM EVENTS 69,949. 66,634. 3,315.
CURATORIAL 9,927. 9,927.
BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS 65. 65.

57,517. 57,517.

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



Form 990 (2021) Page 11
Balance Sheet  Part X  

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

m m m m m m m m m mcontrolled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

6

m m
Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

7

8

9

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

10a

10b

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

m m m m m m
b m m m m m m m m m m

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m

A
s

s
e

ts

17

18

19

20

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

21

22

23

24

25

26

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D m m m m
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons m m m m m m m m m m
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
I

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
I

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here
and complete lines 29 through 33.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m

m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mN

e
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s

Form 990 (2021)
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284,877. 645,894.
NONE NONE

13,914. 8,592.
NONE 363,148.

NONE NONE

NONE NONE
NONE NONE

7,393. 7,393.

11,293,490. 9,192,858.

NONE NONE

6,875,827. 6,771,898.

NONE

NONE NONE
18,475,501. 16,989,783.

171,849. 61,575.
NONE NONE
NONE NONE

NONE NONE
NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

45,278. 45,463.
217,127. 107,038.

X

3,943,675. 3,365,258.

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

14,314,699. 13,517,487.

18,258,374. 16,882,745.
18,475,501. 16,989,783.
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Form 990 (2021) Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets Part XI  
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B)) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Financial Statements and Reporting Part XII 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII  m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on

Schedule O.

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? m m m m m m m
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

b

c

a

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? m m m m
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

3 As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits m m m
Form 990 (2021)
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2,341,945.
740,444.

1,601,501.
18,258,374.

16,882,745.

-2,977,130.

X

X

X

X

X

X
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OMB No. 1545-0047SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. À¾¶µI Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury      Open to Public    

         Inspection        I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. Part I 
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a

b

c

d

e

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f

g

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization

(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization

listed in your governing

document?

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

JSA
1E1210 1.000
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

 Part II 

Section A. Public Support
(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) TotalICalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") m m m m m m

2 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf m m m m m m m m

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge m m m m m m m
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 m m m m m m m
5 The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) m m m m m m m

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support
(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) TotalICalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7 Amounts from line 4 m m m m m m m m m m
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources m m m m m m m m m m m m m

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carried on m m m m m m m m m m
10 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) m m m m m m m m m m m

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

m m
12

14

15

12 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Iorganization, check this box and stop here m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

%

%

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

m m m m m m m m
15 m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
16a 33 1/3 % support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I
I

I

I
I

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b 33 1/3 % support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
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858,154. 1,305,870. 4,283,277.

341,051.

3,942,226.

800,958. 748,134. 570,161.

313,381. 272,743. 302,457.

420. 1,443.

858,154. 1,305,870. 4,283,277.

315,871. 998,700. 2,203,152.

NONE

1,863.

6,488,292.

X

60.76
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

 Part III 

Section A. Public Support
(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) TotalICalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities

furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose m m m m m m
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 m
4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid to

or expended on its behalf m m m m m m m m
5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge m m m m m m m
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 m m m m m m m

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons

7a

m m m m
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b m m m m m m m m m m m
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) TotalICalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9 Amounts from line 6 m m m m m m m m m m m
10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar
sources m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975 m m m m m m
c Add lines 10a and 10b m m m m m m m m m

11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether 

or not the business is regularly carried on m
12 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part VI.) m m m m m m m m m m m
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

 and 12.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here Im m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15

16

Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15

16

17

18

%

%

%

%

m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17

18

19

20

Investment income percentage for 2021  (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from 2020  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

a

b

33 1/3 % support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line

I17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization m m
33 1/3 % support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

Iline 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

IPrivate foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
JSA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 4

Supporting Organizations Part IV 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7

8

9

10

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line

7? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued) Part IV 
Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,

a

b

c

11a

11b

11c

1

2

1

1

2

3

provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a

b

c

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

2b

3a

3b

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations Part V 

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1

2

3

4

5

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection

of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of

property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7

88 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

1b

1c

1d

b Average monthly cash balances

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current YearSection C - Distributable Amount

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1

2

3

4

5

6

2 Enter 0.85 of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 

(see instructions).
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) Part V 

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i)
Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2021

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2021
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021

(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

a

b

c

d

e

m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from

Section D, line 7:

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

m m m m m m m

$

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

m m m m
m m m m
m m m m

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

m m m m
m m m m
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

 Part VI 
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OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B

À¾¶µ
Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Section:

501(c)(           ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Form 990-PF

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the

regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or

16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or

(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the 

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 

totaling $5,000 or more during the year I $m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line

2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. Part I 

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)JSA
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1 N/A

30,114.

X

2 N/A

95,000.

X

3 N/A

50,000.

X

4 N/A

46,558.

X

5 N/A

71,159.

X

6 N/A

587,989.

X
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. Part I 

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)JSA
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7 N/A

40,000.

X

8 N/A

50,000.

X
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. Part II 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

 Part III 

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

I $contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)JSA
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SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Financial Statements(Form 990) I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. À¾¶µ
I Attach to Form 990.  Open to Public Department of the Treasury I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service  Inspection     

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

  Part I   

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1

2

3

4

5

6

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

m m m m m m m m m m m
m m

m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

  Part II  

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

2a

2b

2c

2d

a

b

c

d

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year I
INumber of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m Yes No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

I
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

I $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

  Part III  

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

I $

$

(i)

(ii)

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Im m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Ia Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
Assets included in Form 990, Part X

$
$

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Ib m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)  Part III  

3

4

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

collection items (check all that apply):

a

b

c

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

d

e

Loan or exchange program

Other

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? Yes Nom m m m m m
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

  Part IV  

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Amount

1c

1d

1e

1f

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Yes No

m m m m m m m m m m
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

  Part V  

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1

2

m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m

m m m m m m m m

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Ia

b

c

a

b

Board designated or quasi-endowment                             %

Permanent endowment                             %

Term endowment                             %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

(i)  Unrelated organizations

(ii) Related organizations

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

I
I

3

4

Yes No

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

  Part VI  

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis
(other)

(c)  Accumulated
depreciation

(d)  Book value

1a

b

c

d

e

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Equipment

Other

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
ITotal. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) m m m m m m m

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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71.0000
29.0000

X
X

12,245,004. 9,758,945.

841,993. 137,265.

-1,370,339. 2,619,853.

274,428. 271,059.

11,442,230. 12,245,004.

9,895,244. 9,544,565. 8,873,183.

139,928. 255,927. 209,563.

-42,685. 325,429. 622,431.

233,542. 230,677. 160,612.

9,758,945. 9,895,244. 9,544,565.
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

 Part VII 

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m(1) Financial derivatives m m m m m m m m m m m m m(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

ITotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) m
Investments - Program Related. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

 Part VIII 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

ITotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) m
Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

 Part IX 

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

ITotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
Other Liabilities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25.

 Part X 

1. (a)  Description of liability (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

ITotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII m
JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 20211E1270 1.000

3104/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41
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6,771,898.

45,463.

DYNAMIC ASSET ALLOCATION OVERL 4,050,655. FMV
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT 2,721,243. FMV

DUE TO QCC ALUMNI ASSOCIATION 45,463.
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

 Part XI 

1

2e

3

4c

5

1

2

3

4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e  from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
2a

2b

2c

2d

4a

4b

a

b

c

d

e

a

b

c

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3  and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

 Part XII 

1

2e

3

4c

5

1

2

3

4

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e  from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
2a

2b

2c

2d

4a

4b

a

b

c

d

e

a

b

c

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3  and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Supplemental Information. Part XIII 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
JSA

1E1271 1.000

3204/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

-394,723.

-2,977,130.
240,462.

-2,736,668.
2,341,945.

2,341,945.

980,906.

240,462.

240,462.
740,444.

740,444.

SEE SUPPLEMENTAL PAGE
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Page 5

Supplemental Information (continued) Part XIII 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

JSA

1E1226 2.000

3304/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUND IS COMPRISED OF FOUR FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSES OF

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS, NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR HUMANITIES GRANT, ART

GALLERY, AND HOLOCAUST CENTER.

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



OMB No. 1545-0047SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
À¾¶µ

I Attach to Form 990.      Open to Public     
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.          Inspection        

Name of the organization Employer identification number

General Information on Grants and Assistance Part I 

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? Yes Nom m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

 Part II 

1  (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(g) Description of 
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,

other)

(b) EIN

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

I
I

2

3

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2021

JSA

1E1288 1.000

34

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

X
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2021) Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

 Part III 

(f) Description of non-cash assistance(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of

non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,

FMV, appraisal, other)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b); and any other additional
information.

 Part IV 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2021)

JSA
1E1504 1.000

35

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

202 220,173.SCHOLARSHIPS

138 80,608.AWARDS

PART I DESCRIPTION OF PROCEDURE FOR MONITORING USE OF FUNDS:

QCC MONITORS THE USE OF GRANTS FOR INDIVIDUALS BY REVIEWING THE DETAILED  

APPLICATIONS FOR CASH ASSISTANCE AND MAKING SURE THEY COMPLY WITH THE     

REQUIREMENTS OF THE FUNDING.                                              

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. À¾¶µ
I Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.     Open to Public   

    Inspection          
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service I Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)

JSA
1E1227 2.000

3604/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

THE FORM 990 HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND A COMPLETED COPY WAS

PROVIDED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY FOR THEIR REVIEW BEFORE

THE FORM WAS FILED. IF THE GOVERNING BODY HAS ANY QUESTIONS THEY ARE

ADDRESSED BY MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

ANNUALLY THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES ALL BOARD TRUSTEES TO REVIEW THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, DISCLOSE, IF APPLICABLE, AND ATTEST TO

THE VERACITY OF THAT DISCLOSURE WITH A SIGNATURE. IF, AFTER HEARING

THE MEMBER'S RESPONSE AND AFTER MAKING FURTHER INVESTIGATION AS

WARRANTED BY CIRCUMSTANCES, THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE

DETERMINES THE MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE AN ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, IT SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE DISCIPLINARY AND

CORRECTIVE ACTION. ANY PERSON WITH A CONFLICT IS NOT INVOLVED WITH

THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS REGARDING THE AREA WITH A CONFLICT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021JSA

1E1228 2.000

371034NT V01B V21-7.15

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION
===================================================

TO BENEFIT QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENTS BY RAISING FUNDS
FROM PRIVATE SOURCES TO ADVANCE THE EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL
PROGRAMS OF QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE. GIFTS TO THE QCC FUND
BRIDGE THE GAP BETWEEN THE ACTUAL COST OF EDUCATING STUDENTS AND
THE FUNDS PROVIDED BY STUDENTS' TUITION, ALLOCATIONS FROM THE CITY
AND STATE.

04/21/2023 10:50:41
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  QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC.

Instructions for Filing
Form CHAR500

  New York State Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
For the year ended June 30, 2022

 
The original return should be signed (use full name) and dated on page 1 by two authorized officers of the
organization, including the chief fiscal officer.
 
File the signed return by May 15, 2023 with:
 

  NYS Office of the AG, Charities Bureau Registration Section
  28 Liberty Street

  New York, NY 10005
 
A check or money order payable to "Department of Law" in the amount of $775 should be attached to the return. 
Be sure to include the federal EIN and "2021 Form CHAR500" on the check.
 
To document the timely filing of your tax return(s), we suggest that you obtain and retain proof of mailing.  Proof of
mailing can be accomplished by sending the tax return(s) by registered or certified mail (metered by the U.S. Postal
Service) or through the use of an IRS approved delivery method provided by an IRS designated private delivery
service.

1155 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1200 |  New York, NY 10036-2711  |  212.867.4000

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



Send with fee and attachments to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section

28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

2021CHAR500
Open to Public

Inspection
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

www.CharitiesNYS.com

1. General Information

  For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) / / 2021 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) / / 
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

Address Change

Name Change

Initial Filing

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Reg ID Pending

Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

City / State / Zip: Telephone:

Website: Email:

Check your organization's
registration category:

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at 7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT* www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements.  Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires two
signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer:
Signature                                                                     Print Name and Title                             Date     

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:
Signature                                                                     Print Name and Title                             Date     

3. Annual Reporting Exemption
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing.  If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500.  No fee, schedules, or additional

attachments are required.  If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and

attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000

and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the

fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page

for a checklist of

schedules and

attachments to

complete your filing.

4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

for fund raising activity in NY State?  If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
Yes No

Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the

next page to calculate your

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you

are submitting here:

7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
Make a single check or money order

payable to:

"Department of Law"$ $ $
CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2022)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation. Page 1

1J3550 1.000

3804/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

02-19-39222-05 56TH AVENUE

(718) 631-6244BAYSIDE, NY 11364

WLEUNG@QCC.CUNY.EDU

07 01 06 30 2022

WWW.QCC.CUNY.EDU

X

X

X

25. 750. 775.
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Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:CHAR500 - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.Annual Filing Checklist

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from disclosure

and will not be available for public review.

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $1,000,000

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $1,000,000 and the fiscal year begins on or after July 1, 2021.
If the fiscal year begins before that date, an Audit Report is required if total revenue and support is greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:$0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:
EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts

Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct

activities for charitable purposes in NY.

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration

Exemption for Charitable Organizations.  These

organizations are not required to file annual financial reports

but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH?
Send Your Filing

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: - IRS From 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between

  

NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section

28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and

Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Need Assistance?

Visit:

Call:

Email:

www.CharitiesNYS.com

(212) 416-8401

Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2022) Page 2

1J3551 1.000

3904/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

X

X

X

X

X
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2021CHAR500
Open to Public

Inspection
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers
www.CharitiesNYS.com
If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional

Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The

PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable

Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

Definitions 
A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for

itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).
A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information 
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information 
Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

Fund Raising Professional type:

Mailing Address: Telephone:Professional Fund Raiser

Fund Raising Counsel

City / State / Zip:

Commercial Co-Venturer

3. Contract Information 
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

4. Description of Services 
Services provided by FRP:

5. Description of Compensation 
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report 

If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by

Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?
Yes No

CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers  (Updated January 2022) Page 1

1J3552 1.000

4004/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 02-19-39
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Department of
Taxation and Finance

Office of Processing and Taxpayer Services
W A Harriman Campus, Albany NY 12227

Taxpayer ID:

Taxpayer name:

You must file this New York State corporation tax return electronically.

Individual taxpayers and paid preparers who use software to prepare
their returns or their clients’ returns, but file on paper, are subject to penalties.

E-filing has many advantages:

%
%

It is fast, easy, and secure.
There are no additional costs. Once you've paid for your New York State tax preparation software, you can
e-file your New York State return for free.

90% of New Yorkers enjoy the benefits of e-filing.

If you are a corporation:
Because you prepared this New York State tax return using software, you must file it electronically.

If you are a paid preparer:
Because you prepared this return using software, you must e-file it. If you file a paper New York State tax
return, you will be in violation of New York State law and subject to penalties.

If you are a corporation that used a paid preparer:
Since your preparer used software to prepare this return, it must be e-filed. If your tax return preparer gave
you a paper New York State tax return with instructions to mail it, contact them and request that they file it
electronically.

There is no charge for e-filing:
New York State Tax Law prohibits your tax preparer from charging you a separate or additional fee for e-filing
your New York State tax return.

If you cannot e-file you must include Form CT-2:
If an individual corporation or a paid preparer does not meet the requirements to e-file, a software-generated
Form CT-2, Corporation Tax Return Summary, must be included with the paper return to ensure the return is
considered processible.

Questions?
Visit our website for more information about New York’s e-file mandate.

TR-573-CT (9/16) 1062 1D35JL 1.000 www.tax.ny.gov

4104/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41
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OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B

Schedule of Contributors
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Section:

501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Form 990-PF

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year  $                              

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
JSA

1E1251 2.000

2404/21/2023 10:50:411034NT V01B V21-7.15 118176904/21/2023 10:50:41

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC. 11-2386540

X 3

X
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. Part I

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
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1 N/A

30,114.

X

2 N/A

95,000.

X

3 N/A

50,000.

X

4 N/A

46,558.

X

5 N/A

71,159.

X

6 N/A

587,989.

X
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. Part I

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
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7 N/A

40,000.

X

8 N/A

50,000.

X
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. Part II

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$

(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)
Date received

$
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

 Part III

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., $contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Bayside, New York 
 
 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Queensborough Community College Fund, 
Inc., which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related 
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc., as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the 
changes in its net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS).  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be 
independent of Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits.  We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about of Queensborough Community 
College Fund, Inc’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that these 
financial statements are available to be issued. 
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Board of Directors 
Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.’s internal control.  
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about of Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit.  

 

 
 
New York, New York 
September 28, 2022 
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See Notes to Financial Statements 3 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 
2022 2021

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 517,644$            284,877$            

Investments 4,650,776           5,924,313           

Accounts receivable 8,592                  13,914                

Contributions receivable 30,000                -                          

Prepaid expenses 7,393                  7,393                  

Total current assets 5,214,405           6,230,497           

Noncurrent Assets

Contributions receivable 333,148              -                          

Investments 11,442,230         12,245,004         

Total noncurrent assets 11,775,378         12,245,004         

Total assets 16,989,783$       18,475,501$       

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 61,575$              171,849$            

Due to Queensborough Community College 

Alumni Association 45,463                45,278                

Total liabilities 107,038              217,127              

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 3,365,258           3,943,675           

With donor restrictions 13,517,487         14,314,699         

Total net assets 16,882,745         18,258,374         

Total liabilities and net assets 16,989,783$       18,475,501$       

 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



 

See Notes to Financial Statements 4 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets 

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

Without With Without With

Donor Donor Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

Revenues, Gains, Losses, and Other Support

Contributions 218,953$            1,086,917$         1,305,870$         171,746$            686,408$            858,154$            

Investment return (loss) (570,716)             (1,370,339)          (1,941,055)          1,075,323           2,619,853           3,695,176           

Donated services and space 240,462              -                          240,462              155,459              -                          155,459              

Net assets released from restrictions 513,790              (513,790)             -                          578,139              (578,139)             -                          

Total revenues, gains, losses,

and other support 402,489              (797,212)             (394,723)             1,980,667           2,728,122           4,708,789           

Expenses

Educational support 643,848              -                          643,848              824,864              -                          824,864              

Supporting services

Management and general 307,581              -                          307,581              269,090              -                          269,090              

Fundraising 29,477                -                          29,477                14,506                -                          14,506                

Total supporting services 337,058              -                          337,058              283,596              -                          283,596              

Total expenses 980,906              -                          980,906              1,108,460           -                          1,108,460           

Change in Net Assets (578,417)             (797,212)             (1,375,629)          872,207              2,728,122           3,600,329           

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,943,675           14,314,699         18,258,374         3,071,468           11,586,577         14,658,045         

Net Assets, End of Year 3,365,258$         13,517,487$       16,882,745$       3,943,675$         14,314,699$       18,258,374$       

2022 2021
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See Notes to Financial Statements 5 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses 

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

Educational Management 

Support and General Fundraising Total

Salaries and benefits 33,675$              33,675$              -$                        67,350$              

Office expense 10,993                -                          -                          10,993                

Postage -                          6,019                  -                          6,019                  

Meetings 27,136                -                          -                          27,136                

Scholarships and awards 300,781              -                          -                          300,781              

Donated services and space -                          240,462              -                          240,462              

Travel 35,419                -                          -                          35,419                

Insurance -                          2,451                  -                          2,451                  

Printing -                          -                          26,162                26,162                

Honorarium and stipends 98,868                -                          -                          98,868                

Curatorial 9,927                  -                          -                          9,927                  

Program events 66,634                -                          3,315                  69,949                

Dues and registration fees 2,833                  -                          -                          2,833                  

Professional services -                          24,974                -                          24,974                

Books and publications 65                       -                          -                          65                       

Miscellaneous 57,517                -                          -                          57,517                

Total expenses reported by function

on the statements of activities and

changes in net assets 643,848$            307,581$            29,477$              980,906$            

2022
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See Notes to Financial Statements 6 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses (Continued) 

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

Educational Management 

Support and General Fundraising Total

Salaries and benefits 72,340$              72,340$              -$                        144,680$            

Office expense 9,715                  -                          -                          9,715                  

Postage -                          12,191                -                          12,191                

Meetings 31,030                -                          -                          31,030                

Scholarships and awards 400,785              -                          -                          400,785              

Donated services and space -                          155,459              -                          155,459              

Travel 15,124                -                          -                          15,124                

Insurance -                          2,421                  -                          2,421                  

Printing -                          -                          10,672                10,672                

Honorarium and stipends 97,242                -                          -                          97,242                

Curatorial 28,981                -                          -                          28,981                

Program events 79,812                -                          3,834                  83,646                

Dues and registration fees 275                     -                          -                          275                     

Professional services -                          26,679                -                          26,679                

Books and publications 830                     -                          -                          830                     

Miscellaneous 88,730                -                          -                          88,730                

Total expenses reported by function

on the statements of activities and

changes in net assets 824,864$            269,090$            14,506$              1,108,460$         

2021
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See Notes to Financial Statements 7 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 
2022 2021

Operating Activities

Change in net assets (1,375,629)$        3,600,329$         

Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flows

Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments 2,977,130           (3,379,305)          

Contributions restricted for long-term investment (841,993)             (137,265)             

Changes in 

Contributions receivable 15,852                -                          

Accounts receivable 5,322                  (1,873)                 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (110,274)             107,898              

Due to Queensborough Community College

Alumni Association 185                     177                     

Net cash provided by operating activities 670,593              189,961              

Investing Activities

Purchase of investments (2,452,662)          (2,135,587)          

Proceeds from sales of investments 1,551,843           1,838,573           

Net cash used in investing activities (900,819)             (297,014)             

Financing Activities

Proceeds from contributions restricted for long-term

investment 462,993              137,265              

Net cash provided by financing activities 462,993              137,265              

Increase in Cash 232,767              30,212                

Cash, Beginning of Year 284,877              254,665              

Cash, End of Year 517,644$            284,877$            
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

8 

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. (the Fund) was incorporated under the laws of New 

York State for the purpose of providing ancillary services to further the goals of Queensborough 

Community College (the College).  The Fund is supported primarily by contributions and 

investment return. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 

and change in net assets during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Fund considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be 

cash equivalents.  Uninvested cash and cash equivalents included in investment accounts, including 

endowment accounts, are not considered to be cash and cash equivalents.  At June 30, 2022 and 

2021, cash equivalents consisted primarily of money market accounts. 

At June 30, 2022, the Fund’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately 

$273,000. 

Investments and Net Investment Return 

Investments in mutual funds and equities having a readily determinable fair value are carried at fair 

value.  Investments in dynamic asset allocation overlays and alternative investment are recorded at 

net asset value (NAV), as a practical expedient.  Investment return includes dividend and interest 

less investment expenses; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at fair 

value.  Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined 

using the specific identification method. 

Investments associated with the restricted endowment and its associated undistributed accumulated 

earnings are classified as noncurrent on the statements of financial position. 

The Fund maintains pooled investment accounts for its endowments.  Investment income and 

realized and unrealized gains and losses from securities in the pooled investment accounts are 

allocated monthly to the individual endowments based on the relationship of the fair value of the 

interest of each endowment to the total fair value of the pooled investments accounts, as adjusted 

for additions to or deductions from those accounts. 
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

9 

Collections 

Collections of works of art, historical treasures, and similar assets are not capitalized in as much as 

the items are preserved and cared for continuously.  Purchases of collection items are reported in 

the year of acquisition as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions or in net assets with 

donor restrictions if the assets used to purchase the items were restricted to that use by donor 

stipulation.  Contributions of collection items are not reported in the financial statements.  Proceeds 

from disposal of and insurance recoveries related to collection items are reported as increases in the 

appropriate net asset classes.  The Fund has a policy to use proceeds from deaccessioned items 

for acquisitions of new collection items.  

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts  

Accounts receivables are charged to bad debt expense when they are determined to be uncollectible 

based upon a periodic review of the contributions and accounts receivable by management.  Factors 

used to determine whether an allowance should be recorded include the age of the receivable, a 

review of payments subsequent to year-end, historical information, and other factors.  Management 

has determined that no allowance is necessary at June 30, 2022 and 2021. 

Due to/from Queensborough Community College Alumni Association 

The Fund periodically advances and collects money on behalf of the College or other related 

entities.  As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Fund held cash of $45,463 and $45,278, respectively, 

for the Queensborough Community College Alumni Association. 

Net Assets 

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor- or 

grantor-imposed restrictions.   

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use in general operations and not subject to 

donor or certain grantor restrictions.   

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- or certain grantor-imposed restrictions.  

Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the 

passage of time or other events specified by the donor.  Other donor-imposed restrictions are 

perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.  
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

10 

Contributions 

Contributions are provided to the Fund either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by the 

donor.  Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts – with or 

without donor restrictions.  The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows: 

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized 

  
Conditional gifts, with or without restriction  

Gifts that depend on the Fund overcoming a 

donor-imposed barrier to be entitled to the 

funds 

Not recognized until the gift becomes 

unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed 

barrier is met 

Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction  

Received at date of gift – cash and other 

assets 

Fair value 

Received at date of gift – property, 

equipment and long-lived assets 

Estimated fair value 

Expected to be collected within one year Net realizable value 

Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value determined 

using the discounted present value of 

estimated future cash flows technique 

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in 

future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the level-

yield method. 

When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets 

with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 

statements of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Gifts and investment income that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the restriction 

is met in the same time period are recorded as revenue with donor restrictions and then released 

from restriction. 

Conditional contributions, gifts, and investment income having donor stipulations which are 

satisfied in the period the gift is received and the investment income is earned are recorded as 

revenue with donor restrictions and then released from restriction. 

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Fund did not have any conditional contributions. 
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

11 

Donated Services and Space 

Donated services are recognized at cost as contributions if the services create or enhance 

nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and 

would otherwise be purchased by the Fund.  Donated space is recognized based on the cost of the 

rental.  The time expended by members of the Board of Directors and other volunteers is not 

recognized as contributions in the financial statements. 

Scholarships and Awards 

Scholarships and awards are recorded when approved by management and the Board of Directors.  

Income Taxes 

The Fund is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and a 

similar provision of state law.  However, the Fund is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated 

business taxable income.  The Fund files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 

functional basis in the separate statements of functional expenses.  The statements of functional 

expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function.  Certain costs have been 

allocated among the program, management and general, and fundraising categories based on hours 

worked, square footage of space used, and other methods. 

 

Note 2: Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures 

Fair Value Measurements 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  Fair value measurements 

must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.  There is 

a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets 

or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are 

observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full 

term of the assets or liabilities 

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to 

the fair value of the assets or liabilities 
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Recurring Measurements 

The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying 

statements of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the 

fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2022 and 2021: 

Fair Value 

Measurements

Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Markets

for Identical

Assets

(Level 1) Total

Mutual funds

Emerging market 141,423$            141,423$            

Global fixed income 1,486,297           1,486,297           

Intermediate duration 1,484,097           1,484,097           

International equity 1,581,469           1,581,469           

International small/mid-cap equity 300,718              300,718              

Real asset strategy 524,757              524,757              

Bond inflation strategy 135,092              135,092              

Total mutual funds 5,653,853           5,653,853           

Equities

Strategic equities 3,539,005           3,539,005           

Total equities 3,539,005           3,539,005           

Total investments reported on the fair value

hierarchy 9,192,858$         9,192,858           

Cash and cash equivalents 128,250              

Investments reported using NAV as a practical expedient (A)

Dynamic asset allocation overlays

Overlay A - equity-oriented asset allocation 2,941,823           

Overlay B - fixed income-oriented asset allocation 1,108,832           

Alternative investment (a) 1,797,089           

Alternative investment (b) 924,154              

Total investments using NAV as a practical

expedient 6,771,898           

Total investments 16,093,006$       

2022

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BE6FA8AB-13AB-40C7-A48B-B32CEFCE7C26



 

Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 and 2021 

 

 

13 

Fair Value 

Measurements

Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Markets

for Identical

Assets

(Level 1) Total

Mutual funds

Emerging market 194,961$            194,961$            

Global fixed income 1,635,258           1,635,258           

Intermediate duration 1,642,302           1,642,302           

International equity 2,004,015           2,004,015           

International small/mid-cap equity 448,764              448,764              

Real asset strategy 668,769              668,769              

Bond inflation strategy 148,197              148,197              

Total mutual funds 6,742,266           6,742,266           

Equities

Strategic equities 4,551,224           4,551,224           

Total equities 4,551,224           4,551,224           

Total investments reported on the fair value

hierarchy 11,293,490$       11,293,490         

Investments reported using NAV as a practical expedient (A)

Dynamic asset allocation overlays

Overlay A - equity-oriented asset allocation 3,433,103           

Overlay B - fixed income-oriented asset allocation 1,245,214           

Alternative investment (a) 1,826,577           

Alternative investment (b) 370,933              

Total investments using NAV as a practical

expedient 6,875,827           

Total investments 18,169,317$       

2021

 

(A) Certain investments that are measured at fair value using NAV per share (or its equivalent) 

practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy.  The amounts included 

above are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts 

presented in the statements of financial position. 

The following is a description of the valuation methodology and inputs used for assets measured at 

fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of financial position, 

as well as the general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.  There have 

been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 

2021. 
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Investments  

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within  

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy.  If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are 

estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset 

pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced 

market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities, 

prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows.  Such securities are classified in 

Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.  In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not 

available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.  

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of 

net realizable value or reflective of future fair values.  Furthermore, while the Fund believes its 

valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of 

different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments 

could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

Alternative Investments 

The following table summarizes investments measured at fair value using NAV as a practical 

expedient as of June 30, 2022 and 2021: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 

Investment 2022 2021 Commitments Frequency Notice Period

Dynamic asset allocation overlays

Overlay A - equity-oriented asset 

allocation 2,941,823$         3,433,103$         -$                        Daily None

Overlay B - fixed income-oriented

asset allocation 1,108,832           1,245,214           -                          Daily None

Alternative investment (a) 1,797,089           1,826,577           -                          Quarterly 95 days

Alternative investment (b) 924,154              370,933              -                          Quarterly 95 days

6,771,898$         6,875,827$         -$                        

Fair Value

 

The Dynamic Asset Allocation Overlay (DAA overlay) is designed to reduce overall portfolio 

volatility over the long-term and mitigate the effects of extreme market environments.  It engages 

hundreds of mutual funds and equities to invest in a wide universe of strategies that accomplish its 

strategy of mitigating risky market conditions.  The shares in this portfolio are redeemed daily. 

Alternative investments (a) and (b) are both hedge funds of funds that focus on a strong risk 

adjusted return (rather than just positive returns on a relative to an index basis).  They engage about 

45 hedge-funds combined across various hedge-fund managers to invest in a wide universe of 

various specialized strategies that include: 

• Long/Short Equity: utilize a long and short strategy primarily in stocks.  The exposures of 

these stocks will vary by geography, market capitalization, industry, sector, and 

concentration. 

• Event Driven: this focuses on the opportunities from certain corporate events which may 

include Merger & Acquisition transactions, spin-offs, buybacks, and other corporate 

restructurings.   
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• Credit/Distressed: generally long and short fixed-income strategies.  This strategy 

capitalizes on opportunistic trading and also on distressed and/or high-yield securities. 

• Emerging Market: this strategy is just defined by the market in which the hedge-fund 

operates.  The strategy focuses on emerging market equity and debt investments of 

emerging markets/governments. 

• Global Macro: a global top-down approach to investing across stocks, bonds, 

commodities, and currencies. 

Alternative investments (a) and (b) offer quarterly liquidity (with 95 days’ advanced written 

notification necessary). 

These shares do not trade on any exchanges and liquidity is created through the repurchase by the 

alternative investment of outstanding shares.  The amount of repurchase/liquidity is determined by 

the Board of the alternative investment, which will generally be limited to 15% and 10% of 

outstanding shares of alternative investments (a) and (b), respectively, per quarter. 

Proceeds are typically available within 45 days after the liquidation/valuation date with a 5% 

holdback on full liquidations to be paid upon completion of the alternative investments’ audit.  

There are currently no unfunded commitments. 

 

Note 3: Contributions Receivable 

Contributions receivable have been discounted over the payment period using a discount rate of 

2.7%.  Contributions receivables are due as follows: 

Years Ending With Donor

June 30 Restrictions

2023 30,000$              

2024 167,000              

2025 167,000              

2026 15,000                

379,000              

Less unamortized discount (15,852)               

363,148$            
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Note 4: Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 and 2021 are restricted for the following 

purposes or periods: 

2022 2021

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose

Scholarships and awards 2,058,661$         2,434,622$         

National Endowment for Humanities Grant 493,084              757,787              

Art Gallery 814,319              1,182,824           

Holocaust Center 1,289,523           1,869,246           

Other 725,800              776,113              

5,381,387           7,020,592           

Endowments

Subject to appropriation and expenditure 

when a specified event occurs

Restricted by donors for scholarships and awards 2,794,058           2,038,012           

National Endowment for Humanities Grant 1,227,857           1,226,821           

Art Gallery 1,509,889           1,490,459           

Holocaust Center 2,604,296           2,538,815           

8,136,100           7,294,107           

Total 13,517,487$       14,314,699$       
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Net Assets Released from Restrictions 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted 

purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors. 

2022 2021

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions

Scholarships and awards 44,027$              62,345$              

Other 195,335              244,735              

239,362              307,080              

Restricted purpose spending-rate distributions

and appropriations

Scholarships and awards 52,151                40,009                

Holocaust Center 96,404                103,376              

National Endowment for Humanities Grant 44,981                45,475                

Art gallery 80,892                82,199                

274,428              271,059              

Total 513,790$            578,139$            
 

 

Note 5: Endowment 

General 

The Fund’s endowments consist of 66 donor-restricted endowment funds for the purposes indicated 

below. 

Interpretation of Relevant Law 

The Board of Directors of the Fund adopted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional 

Funds Act (NYPMIFA).  NYPMIFA moves away from the “historic dollar value” standard and 

permits charities to apply a spending policy to endowments based on certain specified standards of 

prudence.  The Fund is governed by the NYPMIFA spending policy, which establishes a maximum 

prudent spending limit of 7% of the average of its previous five years’ balance.  As a result of this 

interpretation, the Fund classifies as donor restricted endowment net assets (a) the original value of 

gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the 

permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance 

with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to 

the fund.  Additionally, donor-restricted endowment funds include earnings until those amounts are 

appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standards of 

prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA. 
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Return Objectives, Strategies Employed and Spending Policy 

The objective of the Fund is to grow the endowment funds to maintain purchasing power.  The 

investment policy to achieve this objective is to invest in a diversified investment portfolio.  

Investment income earned in relation to the endowment funds is recorded as income with donor 

restrictions and released from restriction upon expenditure for the programs for which the 

endorsement was established.  The spending policy of the Fund is 4% maximum.  In 2022 and 

2021, the spending rate was approximately 2%.   

Funds with Deficiencies 

The Fund does not have any funds with deficiencies. 

Change in Endowment Net Assets for the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

2022 2021

Endowment net assets, beginning of year 12,245,004$       9,758,945$         

Investment return (1,370,339)          2,619,853           

Contributions 841,993              137,265              

Appropriation of endowment net assets 

for expenditure (274,428)             (271,059)             

Endowment net assets, end of year 11,442,230$       12,245,004$       

With Donor Restrictions

 

 

Note 6: Donated Services and Space 

The Fund utilizes certain facilities and professional services provided by the College.  The 

estimated fair values of occupancy costs were $10,750 in each of the years ending June 30, 2022 

and 2021.  Additionally, in 2022 and 2021, $229,712 and $144,709, respectively, of salaries and 

benefits are included in the accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets as both 

income and expense. 

 

Note 7: Significant Estimates and Concentrations  

Investments 

Investments are reported at fair value.  Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various 

risks such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks.  Due to the level of risk 

associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the 

values of investment securities will occur in the near-term, based on the markets’ fluctuations, and 

that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. 
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Contributions and Contributions Receivable 

Approximately 44% of all contributions were received from one donor in 2022 and approximately 

80% of contributions receivable outstanding at June 30, 2022 were from one donor.  The Fund did 

not have any donors who contributed more than 10% of contributions in 2021 or who were 

responsible for greater than 10% of contributions receivable outstanding at June 30, 2021. 

 

Note 8: Queensborough Community College Auxiliary 

The Queensborough Community College Auxiliary (the Auxiliary) is a related organization that is 

not controlled by the Fund.  The Fund receives support from the Auxiliary to be used to provide 

scholarships for students.  For the year ended June 30, 2021, total support received from the 

Auxiliary amounted to $95,000 and is included in contributions with donor restrictions on the 

statements of activities and changes in net assets.  The Fund did not receive any support from the 

Auxiliary in 2022. 

 

Note 9: Art Collection 

The Fund has title to an art collection which has been accumulated over the years through 

donations of works of art which were donated to the Fund for the benefit of the College.  The value 

of the contributed collection items is not reflected within the Fund’s financial statements.  Most of 

the pieces are exhibited in the art gallery on the campus of the College while others are on display 

throughout the campus.  The pieces are not for sale and the collection had an estimated value at 

June 30, 2016 of approximately $26,500,000.  In fiscal year 2015, the Board of the Fund approved 

a transfer of title of the artwork to the College.  The transfer of the donated collection is pending 

and will be finalized once a current appraisal of the collection is completed, and the Board of the 

City University of New York accepts the gift. 

 

Note 10: Liquidity and Availability 

The Fund’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position date for 

general expenditures as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 are: 

2022 2021

Current financial assets at year-end

Cash 517,644$            284,877$            

Investments 4,650,776           5,924,313           

Accounts receivable 8,592                  13,914                

Financial assets available to meet cash needs 

for general expenditures within one year 5,177,012$         6,223,104$         
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The Fund manages its liquidity and reserves following three guiding principles: operating within a 

prudent range of financial soundness and stability, maintaining adequate liquid assets to fund near-

term operating needs, and maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that 

long-term obligations will be discharged.  The Fund has a liquidity policy to maintain current 

financial assets less current liabilities at a minimum of 360 days’ operating expenses.  The Fund 

has a policy to target a year-end balance of reserves of unrestricted, undesignated net assets to meet 

30 to 45 days of expected expenditures.  To achieve these targets, the Fund forecasts its future cash 

flows and monitors its liquidity quarterly and monitors its reserves annually.  During the years 

ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the level of liquidity and reserves was managed within the policy 

requirements. 

The Fund receives significant contributions restricted by donors and considers contributions 

restricted for programs which are ongoing, major, and central to its annual operations to be 

available to meet cash needs for general expenditures.  For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 

2021, restricted net assets of $2,075,257 and $2,069,695, respectively, were included in financial 

assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures within one year. 

 

Note 11: Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 28, 2022, which is the date the financial 

statements were available to be issued. 
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